Florida Department of Transportation

RON DeSANTIS 605 Suwannee Street ERIK FENNIMAN
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 10, 2019
TO: FDOT Drainage Designers
FROM: Carlton Spirio, P.E. (State Drainage Engineer)

SUBJECT:  FDOT Drainage Design Guide — January 2019

The Drainage Design Guide (DDG) has been revised for the January 2019 scheduled release
date. The 2019 release of the DDG has few content revisions, but significant revisions and
pertinent details are listed below.

If you have any questions, please contact Carlton Spirio at Carlton.Spirio@dot.state.fl.us or by
phone at (850) 414-4351, Catherine Earp at Catherine.Earp@dot.state.fl.us or by phone at
(850) 414-4171 or Rick Jenkins at Rick.Jenkins@dot.state.fl.us or by phone at (850) 414-4355.

Table of Contents

Updated as necessary to reflect the revisions listed below.
Global Change
Changed all references to turnout to driveway.

Chapter 5 — Bridge Hydraulics

Section 5.7 — A new section was created for Bridge Hydraulics Report Format and Documentation.
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Chapter 10 — Temporary Drainage Design

Section 10.5 — Last sentence deleted due to conflict with Contract Documents.

Section 10.5.2 — Section renamed from Turnouts to Driveways.

Appendix F — Application Guidelines for Pipe End Treatments

Table F-1 — U Type end treatments in a side drainage application was changed from no to limited.



